
From: Lisa Foust
To: Chuck Welch; tcosby@farris-law.com; Ectory R. Lawless
Cc: catherine.wang@morganlewis.com; brett.ferenchak@morganlewis.com; Fan, Stephany
Subject: 21-00049 Application of NGA 911, LLC for CLEC Authority in Tennessee
Date: Friday, July 02, 2021 9:53:30 AM

Mr. Welch,

In order to complete the review and processing of the above application, please provide the
following:

1. A surety bond or letter of credit in the amount of $20,000 pursuant to TCA § 65-4-125(j).
The application indicated the Company would provide  a bond prior to beginning
operations in Tennessee.  However, a bond (or letter of credit) is required prior to the
application being approved.

2. A certificate of existence from the Tennessee Secretary of State’s Office.  The application
included a Filing Acknowledgment only. A certificate of existence can be obtained through
the Tennessee Secretary of State’s website at www.tn.gov.sos.

Once these items are received, this application will be processed. Please contact me if you have
questions and I will be glad to assist you.

Thank You,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission

502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 2, 2021 at 9:53 a.m.
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